

SHARON REYNOLDS-KYLE, DC  
1 415 924-1010  
sharon@marin spineandsports.com

Passionate educator, trainer and presenter of focused shockwave, radial pulse wave, and electromagnetic transduction therapy techniques combined with the latest research and practical hands on use of these modalities.

I have been an exclusive practitioner of these techniques for almost 9 years now and have performed over 20,000 treatments and have been utilizing EMTT since it was approved in this country in 2021.

## Employment History

Chiropractor at Marin Spine and Sports, Corte Madera  
December 1989 — Present

Doctor of Chiropractic utilizing various techniques for 33 years including Class IV laser and myofascial therapy and now exclusively using shockwave therapy and EMTT.

My patient referral base comes from orthopedic sports medicine MDs from Stanford and UCSF, Osteopaths, foot and ankle Surgeons, Physical Therapists, and Chiropractors.

I have extensive experience treating musculo-skeletal conditions such as bony non-unions, stress fractures, calcific tendinitis, tendinopathies, osteoarthritis, TMJ, and spine related conditions.

Of the more advanced conditions that I have treated this includes lymphedema, hypertrophic scarring, wounds, Dupuytren's & Ledderhose's fibromatosis, trigger finger, Carpal Tunnel Syndrome.

I have a case study on Supraspinatus Calcific Tendinitis.

I have a case study on post vaccine long haul COVID fatigue with EMTT.

I have a case study on a patient with Osteoporosis.

Chair, Clinical Education Advisory Board at The Academy of Shockwave Excellence, Atlanta, Georgia  
January 2022 — Present

Advise and contribute to the educational content for certification and training of practitioners in this country. Present conditions & research along with hands on training to practitioners in an educational forum.

Since the inception of the first certification program in this country with The Academy of Shockwave Excellence I have been a prominent advisor contributing to the quality and content of this certification program which is the first to offer continuing education credits in this country for shockwave treatment.

## Education

Doctor of Chiropractic, Life Chiropractic College West, San Lorenzo  
June 1984 — June 1987

Shockwave training, FizioKlinika, Prague  
2016

Trained at FizioKlinika, a prominent clinic in Prague utilizing shockwave therapy for the past 20 years in 2016 -

Shockwave training, Shockwave Fascia Workshop, Linz  
2016

Participated in a Shockwave fascia workshop with Stephen Swartz, DO an expert in fascia shockwave treatment.

Shockwave certification, ISMST, Auckland, New Zealand  
2018

Participated in the 21st Intl Congress of the ISMST;  
" The Age of Regenerative Shockwave Medicine"

Shockwave mentorship, TOBI Orthobiological Symposium, Los Angeles  
2021

Year long mentorship program with Karsten Knobloch, MD  
prominent shockwave practitioner and plastic surgeon.

Latest research/ case studies, 23rd Intl Congress of the ISMST, Vienna  
2021

Teach Shockwave & EMTT, Academy of Shockwave Excellence  
2021 — Present

Taught EMTT/ Shockwave Masterclass in South Korea  
2023